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Historical Sketch of the Parks and Plesygrounds of Worcester.
By J. F. Roche.

The beginning of Worcester's Perk System can truly be said
to have been coincidental with founding and settling of the town.

The '~ For in 1669, the Committee of Settlement, appointed by the

Comrmon,
1669. Governor, recommended in their Report that "twenty acres

should be reserved near the center." of the town, "for a train-
ing field and to huild e echool house upon.” The present Common
is part of this originsl treining field, having been reduced to

Used for its present dimeneions soon after the incorporation of

Baseball

up to 1867. the town. It has been used for a variety of purposes
in the history of the town and city, including base-ball games
up to 1867; but free, popular uee has always been its distinguish-
ing cheracteristiec. From the incorporation of Worcester as a
town, in 1722, up to the year 1854, when the "New Common" or
Elm Park was acquired, the 01ld Common wag the sole bit of pub-
lic land dediceted to public use and owned by the town. It was
not until about 1850 that the need for more public breathing
gpace began to be felt and that the people generally begen to

realize that some day in the not-distant future, the necessity

for more extensive public lands would become much more acute.

Mayor Chap- The Hon. Henry Chapin in his Ineugural Address, de-
in'es Insugu-
ral, 1850. livered April 1, 1850, recognized this necessity in

these sound &and prophetic words thaet would have no

enachronistic ring in the Inaugurel of & present-day Nayor:
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"The time will soon come," he says, "when the necessity for more
exteneive putlic grounds will press strongly upon us. It is un-
fortunste thst in yeers gone by, when lend could have been pro-
cured at a low price, tracts of land were not purchased, which

would have been a most prolific source of health, gomfort and

His ornament to the city. Ho form of benevolence would more

sound ey :

advice! surely make the donor immortel than a gift of a traet of
land for public purposeS...... I ¥now of nothing which would

insure so valuable an income upon the outlay, as ean investment
of a reasonahle sum in grounds, to be made public ae the occe-
sion ghould demend." No man will doubt that it would have been
2 most excellent investment, if Worcester had then tought land
in all sections of the city to be developed as needed, instead
of waiting until its populztion had increased from 17,000 in
1850 to 80,000 in 1888, when it wee forced to negotiate =
$250,000 loan to complete its chain of parkse, which would even
now be very inadequstec except for beneficence of private indiv-
iduels, And yet how many politiecians of the present day will
learn tris lesson teught them by the philosophy of the past fif-
ty yeers and profit by it in their plens for the future? The
politicien who does so learn, is the one who hes the germs of
the statesman in him: the master hand who in his intense pour-
ing over current aff@ars does not develop & myopia for next gen-

erations.

In 1853, the question of the purchase of what is now Elm

Park came up before the City Government and passed the Boerd of

Aldermen but was referred by the Common Council to the business
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Mayor of the following year. The Hon. John S. C. Xnowlton, in

Enowlton ‘

1853 whose wisdom and sound judgment the people had the highest
confidence, in hig record Inaugural Address in 1854, urged the
attention of the city government to the matter "at an early day”.
FNow, there were many objections to the purchase of such a piece
of land in those days, when the population was only 22.000 and
the eite chosen was far from any populous or erowdcd distriect,
and when it furthermore was a dreary looking marsh and bog, at
once uninviting to the eye and inconvenient of sccess. In fact
one of the great objects that its supporters had in view was to
induce people not to cluster together in slready overcroweded
districts but to get them to move away from the center of the
town snd expend their settlements, especially towards the West
Side. But despite a1l objections, confidence in Mayor EKnowlton

Elm Park carried the day end immediate action was taken on the matter,

Acguired!

following his evggestion. Thus on Mareh 1B, 1854, the pre-
sent T1m Park, of about 27 acres then, was bought; and it wes

Cost, formally conveyed to the eity two (2) days later at a

£11,257.50

coet of $119267.50. This purchase is memorable not on-
ly in & loeal way, as being the first addition to the public lends

Worcester of Worcester, but also entitles Worcester to The na-

the Pioneer

in the Paryk tional distinction of teing the first city in the Uni-

Movement

ted States to buy land for park purposes out of publie
funds, New York following Worcester's example several yecars la-
ter in acquiring Central Park. The price was a first class bar-
gain and was paid without issuing a loan, although the total
amount of taxes available to the city that yesr were only $131,600

and the expenditures of the rapidly growing citly were very great.



Up to the year 1851 the 0ld Common had been looked after

Cormittees in a neglectful and desultory fashion. In that year,
from.City
Counecil, however, & Joint Standing Committee of the City Coun-
1851-1862

on Shade Trees c¢il "On Shade Trees &nd Public Grounds" was appointed.

end Public

Grounds This Committee, although appointed newly every year and
gften with changing personell, yet made at least & perfunctory
attempt to bring some sort of order and errengement out of the
chaos of neglect into which things had fallen. Theéir mission
in regard to Shade Trees was deemed more imrportant than their
functions in regerd to Public Grounds and the purchase of the
"New Common" did not affect eny change in this sttitude. But
people didbegin to see hat Bt aaanis PANOE1BHAcE Eni B SRS Dals

mittees, however regarded, were outgrowing the capscity of

their changing and variable personell to fulfil. Therefore

State Act the State Legislature, on petition of the City Gov-
of 186&

authorizing ernment, in an "Aet Relating to Commissioners of
Commiseioners

of Shade Trees Shade Trees and Public Grounds in the City of
and Publie

Grounds Worcester", approved Feb. 25, 1862, suthoriged the

City Council to eleet in January of esch year a Board of three
(3) Commieeioners for a term of three (3) years, esch,to "have
the sole care, superintendence and mesnagement of the putlie
grounds.....and of all the shade trees on the grounds or on the
putlic highways.” This Board was also authoriged and required
to "lay out sasid publiec grounds......and to embellish them with
the pianting of trees"; and also to "plant shade trees and
ornamentael trees throughout the city and submit an annual re-
Accepted port." A referendum clauee wag attached to the Act

by People :
and the people accepted it, 254 to 197, but evinced



1ittle interest in it, as was to be expected with the gloom of

¢
& "great civil strife hanging over them.

Firet Thus on January 26, 1863, the City Council elect-
Commiseion
1863 ed the first three Commissioners under this act: and

from this year up to May 1, 1885, when the Parks-Commission ab-
sorbed and succeeded them, thie Board e&nd their successors, only
nine (9) men in all, hed entire charge of all the putlic grounds
end shade trees of this city.

For fully ten (10) years Chade Trees were given more atten-

tion than public grounds and for nearly ten more they were

Shade Trees given ag much ettention; and even et the present day
receive more
attention they asre a big drsin on the time and appropriation of

the Park Commissioners.

In 1867, with the appointment of Obadiah B. Hadwen. our

Obadieh B. present system finds its firet real human and indi-
Hadwen,

1867-1907 vidual ancestor to vwhom we can trace many of the
Commiseioner

"vestigial traces" that sre found now everywhere in
Worcester's entire park systemr snd which every true citizen
hopes will never be loet or otliterated. From his appointment
in 1867 to hie death in 1907, with the exception of 3 years
(1871-1873), ¥r. Hadwen served as & member of the Commission

with true patriotic zeal.

Stephen Salis- In 1869, Stephen Salisbury, another publie bene-
bury
1869-1886 factor, weae appointed and he served without inter-

ruption until his retirement in 1886.

Edward Winelow And finally, in 1870, Edward Winslow Lincoln
Lincoln!
1870-1896 was eppointed; probably the happiest moment in the

whole history of Worcester's park system. For to Edward Winslow



Lincoln, more than to any one man, does Worcester owe nearly
everything that its various parke can boast of so proudly. He
likewice served continusously until hies death in 1896.

On his appointment in 1870, Lincolnwss mede Chairmen of the

Lincoln Cormission and remained so until his death; he wrote
the -
Chairman the annuel reports, often without consulting the other

1870-1896

memters; &nd dictated every peolicy of the Commission;
planned &@nd executed most all of the tig improvements and brought
out in forceful langusge 21l the needs and requiremente of the
parks before the city government.

For twenty years after its purchase Elm Park practicelly

Elm Park's remained unchsnged in its undeveloped condition. It

Development

Gov.

was used for circuseé'and other exhibitions, and aleo
at times, 1like the Common, it was used for an occasional ball
geme. The country wae groaning too heavily under the sorrows
and burdens of the Civil War to wieh to devote money for its
improvement. But Gov. Levi ILincoln, at his death in 1868;

Lin- left £1000 for its improvement and when soon after

coln's Leg-

acy.

ve Bdward W. Lincoln assumed charge of it, a definite

Blm Park

and systematic plan for ite drainage and general im-
provement wes insugureted and rcached its coasummation long be-
fore the great Reaper had summoned Lincoln to the Elysian Fields.
Although never intended by nature to be a pleyground, as we un-
derstand it today, yet in the early seventies the construction
of the park wee started and as Lincoln says in hie Report for

1877, "The use of the % i for the exhilireting and healthy ex-

ercise of skating was & chief object of the Commission in their



Skating Pool construction”. Here then for the first tire the plsy-
and

Care of Ice ground feature of our park system receives its first
1877

offiecial stress; to which Lincoln further adds: "Inter-
ruption by sleet or snowstorm was a dissppointment to whieh the
Commigsion, reverting to their own youth, could not bear to see
the cechildren subjected. Actual experiment has proved that water
can be thrown over the whole surface of the Diamond Pool in &
brief space of time, with & consumption of little material". ©Oo
that Worcester thus officially for the first time in 1877 provides
artificiel sketing facilities for ite cehildren. The water sur-
fece at that time was probably about 3 acres, including the Dia-
mond Pool end the North Pool; and from that yesr, Lincoln kept
the ice in es good condition as possible. His words on this
subjeet in his 1879 Report have a special interest for their
similarity in certain respects and dissimilerity in others of
conditions following Christmas Day thi&qﬁgyr. "The day after
Christmes", he says, "was bitter cold, but the Cheirmen of the

Commisgsion wae not thereby prevented from attempting to clear

Identification the ice of the snow that fell during the night pre-
of

Parks vs. Play- vious." Ever egince this time up to 1908, the

grounds

playgrounds of Worcester heve alwaye been insep-
arably connected with the parks end naturally slways will be.
Topographically, 8t least, this is the ideal arrangement.
Lincoln, and of course that means the "Parks-Commiseion",
landscape-gardener and horticulturalist that he was, was always
a great friend of children and favored always everything that
furnished them with innocent opportunities to vent their sur-

plus energy, end as early as 1873, the following words publicly



Lincoln a revealed his attitude towards playgrounds: '"The city
great advo-
cator of might wisely purchese an acre or two in different sec-
Playgrounds

~even in 1873 tions of its territory, for the express purpose of al-
lowing and inciting that portion of our population which inclines
to and reguires athletic exercises out doors, tc gratify its

tastes and neede without arnoyance. It is hard for boys or men

And later to be compelled to welk two or three miles to & play-
aleo
in ground, whence, efter hearty exertion, they muet tra-
1882

verse the same Aistence on the way home.”" The “Tenorxy

of this uttersnce is distributed through &ll his Reports and
Worcester'e children were indeed fortunate to have him at the
helm of the ship that guided discovery and development of the
entire park syetem. And he aleo well read the heart of Ghe
majority of adults, when he seid in 1882, "The Commiseions

know that nc expenditure would be more cheerfully sanctioned,
by those whoe have to pay the large mciety of the taxes, than
that which would meke prompt provision for convenient end suit-
gble pleygrounds." Time has fresuently proven that Lincoln
rightly stated the true feelings of the vaet majority of the

taxpayere of Worcester.

Naesachusetts on April 13, 1882, the Lessaclusetts "Park Act"
Park Aot
1882 was approved, entitled "An Act suthorizing Cities

and Town to lay out Public Parks within their limits." This
Unenimous Act wae submitted to the voters of Worcester on No-
Acceptence
by Voters vember 4, 1884: snd they accepted it by & practically
1884

unanimoue vote {Yes 5094, No 181), thus bringing into

exictence the present Park Comrissioners, whoee status dates

Precursor back to and depends upon this act. This unanimous

of Park
System!



acceptance was an excellent indicastion of the temper of the
pecple in regard to the scquirement of new perks and pley-
grounde and was & cheractericstie precursory eymptom of the
acute state thies temper was soon to resach.
Lake Parkx of Jucst st thig time, Mr. Horace H. Bigelow and the
110 acres
Presented to Hon. Edward L. Davis had perfected arrangements between
City, 1884
themeselves and presented to the city 2e their combined
gift the magnificent tract of 110 scres upon the westerly shores
of Leke Quinsigamond, now knowp 28 Lake Park. Curiously enough,
and peradoxically as it may seem, the peyehologicsl effects of
this gift were to accentuate snd bring to 2 crisis popular feel-
Its effects) ings in regard to the acwuirement of a thorough and com-
prehensive syctem of parks. This was due to the inaccessitility
of Lake Park at that time, and to its focusing the people's
interests upon the subjeet of parks: so that they felt more
keenly their practical need and began to demand the immediate
acquirement of acceseible tractes of land. It will thus be seen
Very that no gift could have been more timely: and Wr. Davie’
timely!
supplementary gift of $5000 for the development of Lake
Park was also a very helpful factor.

Under the "Park Act'" of 1882, and by & special act of the

“"Parks+Commisgsion Legislature April 14, 1885, the Commiseion
succeeds Com-

miegion of of Shade Trees and Publie Grounde was
Shade Trees

and Tublic formally merged on Nay 1, 1885 into the Parke-Com-
Grounds,

May 1, 1886 migeion; and &ll the duties and responsibilities of
the 01d Board, ags stated in the Statute of 1862, were transferred
to the newly-created Commission and £till remain veeted in them.

A1l possitlities of conflict were avoided by appointing
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Lincoln the Chairmen of the new Board, as he had been of the
old; end by also appointing the other two members of the former
b Eoerd fto equal positions on the new Board. PBul five
memrbers!
merbers were necessary for the new Bosrd and the two
new men appointed were to te of great importance to the welfare
Edward of the ecity. These men were the Hon. Edward L. Davis
L. Davis
and J. Evarts Greene. Nr. Davis remnined identified
with the Board for 16 yeers, until 1900, vhile Er. Greene, &al-
J. Evarts though resigning for business reasons within two yeers
Greene
after his sppoinbtment, nevertheless rendered within
that time (and efterwards often in many indirect wars) such
persconal and vital services that he lefl his indelible imprint
upon the entire plan of the whole park éystem.
Following the scquisition of Lake Peark, populer petitions
tegen to pour into the City Council for the ascquisttion of other
Specisl Com- paerks in 8ll sections of the city, o thst Pfinally in
mittee to
look up cites 1885 that elective tody referred the whole matter of-
for Parks.
ficially to the Parks-Commission, as all eelection of
gites mugt initiste and rest with the latter body. The Parks-
Commission then appointed & sub-committee, consigting of Edward
L. Davis and J, Evarts Green, to plan & compreheneive system of

parks for the entire city, "for all the needs of the present

A thorough and future, so far ag they can be foreseen, snd in
and Sye-

tematic area and dietritution for conveniont 2ccess and use by
study

all the peorle, unsurpassed, if equalled, by those
of any ceity of 1like or even considerably larger pcpuleation in

this country." The complete system probably first assured def-

-
=
oy

inite conecrete form in the mind of Yr. Davis, but hie colleague,
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¥r. Greene, as en editor of a daily newspaper, helped greatly
to ghape populer opinion on the subject, and his early training
as @n engineer and surveyor furnished him with that grasp of the
possibilities or irpossibilities of a tract cof land that only

the trained eye can hope to discern. For sixteen months he

Speecial carefully studied the situation and conferred with
Report

on Sites the other members of the Cormission: and finally on
Sept. 26,

1886 September £6, 1886, the Parks-Commission made & form-

al report to the City Council, accompanied by meps, plans, sur-

veys, ete., in whieh they recommended the purchase of eix (6)

different sites in different sections of the city. The aggre-

gate area of these sites wag about 175 acres and their assesced

valuation about $150,000.

Probably no c¢ity in the country had proportionately made

such a complete and thoroughly comprehensive attempt to provide
Its ite entire area equally with parke snd playgrounds up
Significance :
to this time. But popular feeling demsnded them here

and the people refused to tolerate procrastinétiont and as a

result, within three or four years, every one of these sites

(or their alternatives, in some cases better than the originsl)

had pecsed inte the possesgion of the city "to be held ferever

a8 putlic parks and playgrounds”.

The sites recommended, in the order named. were ag follows:
The Sites (1) East Park, inecluding Chendler Hill: (2) Two dif-
Reccmrended
Perent sites in Crompton Park district: one on Gold
Street, the other neer present Crompton Perk: (3) Universily

Park, 8 1/2 acres; (4) Fewton Hill; (B) Institute Park: (6) land,

about 17 acres, near present North Park,
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Two The sites in the Eest and Crcmpion Perk section
Playgrounds
were the firet two recommended: as they were "well-
adepted for playgrounds" snd were the most immediately and ur-
gently needed. In a lesser degree, this Report also praised
University Park and Newton Hill for their playground facilities.
First The first amcetion taken by the City Couneil on
Action by
City Council. this Report was to formelly petition the State for the
cescion of the Shrewsbury Street portion of Kest Park to the
city. This section comprises only about 10 acres, Wt is by

Par the rost importent part of the Park, as it is devoted ex-
15 ¥ *

clusively to playground uses.

Firsgt The first express provision was made on Decerher
Provieion

by City 30, 1886, by the City Council, at ite last meeting for
Council

Dee. 30, the year: when it suthorized the purchase of Unlversity
1886

~ Park for the supyosedly sufficient sum of $13,350. Al-
though this sur was to prove entirely inadequate, yet the appro-
priaticn of this roney saves the City Council of this year from
the reproach of heving utterly failed to do anything for their
constituents.

The following vear, however, (1887}, was to be prolific of

Best Park of far more important results in park history. On
10 szeres
1887 July 16, the Stsete Legislature granted the request

of the previous year and ceded to the city the use of the play-

ground gection of Bast Park; four days laeter Stephen Salisbury

Institute offered Inctitute Park to the city and his offer

Park

1887 was gratcfully accepted: and the first 8 1/2 acres of
University University Park, or the esstern wection, was bought
$21, 000

for #21,000. TNegotiations were also started for the
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1888 purchase of the other sites: and during the new year
Newton Hill 3
$560, 000 Newbton Hill of 60 acres was bought for about 50,000,
Fairmont Sq. a purchase whieh Lincoln had tirelessly advocated for
Gift

20 years; Fairmont S-uare was presented to the city;
Crompton ‘
Park - and Crompton Park (12.72 acres of it) was purchaced
$45,000.

for $45,000, by fer the moct importaent playground

Worecester ever had or will have. The purchase of Horth Park

North (39.42 acres) this game year practically completed
Park
$28,000. the chain of parks, inténded to surround the eity,

within sbout two years after the Special Report was submitted.

Thie wags the glorioug year in ¥Worcester's park history, the ex-

LU 3

”Parg penditures of our 3120,000 being warranted in this year

%ggg.ooo. alone, to meet which, on July 1, 1888, the city nego-
tiated & $200,000 Park Loan, previously authoriged by the City
Council on May 7, 1888. This is a fifty year loean, bearing
interest at four per cent. The City Counceil of this yeer and
the Hoﬁ. Samuel Winslow are entitled to high esteem for the
generous co-operstion thus given to the efforts of the Park
Commissionecrs; csepecially during this trying year when over

First - $115,000 had to beppaid to the First Parish in liqui-

Parigh

Claimg! dation of their claime to the City Hall portion of the
Common.

In 1889 and 1890, after two years of tedious discussion and
negotiation, the 6 1/2 sdditional ecres of University Park were
5CQUiTed at a coet of over 553,000. The previous City Council
had authorized the purchase of practically the catire remaining

Addition to éqﬁare for %75.000; but exorbitent owners prevented
Univereity

Park, 5 1/2 thie being realized. Lincoln always objected to
acree, $53,000!
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any addition to this perk end thie £53,000 might easily nave

been better investe?! elsevhere. The concluding ergument in
its scquirement was the founding of Clerk University opposite

the last sequired section.

Chandler Hegotiations for. the purchese of Chandler EKill
£ill, 1889,

$45,000. were Tinished in 1889, reculting in the purchase of it
"Park Loan" by the City for $45,000. The purchese money wes raised

$50,000. .
by & 950,000 edéition to the "Park Losn" of the previous

year, thue bringing the total Funded Park Loan to $250,000 as

had been the intention of the previous year.

godge The gift of Dodge Park of 13 ecres to the city in 1890
é??%. wes the crowning act in the six yeers of popular egitation
<ok and demends that were aroused to activity by the acceptance
%ggg- of the "Park Act" and gift of Lake Park in 1884; thatl ceme

to a crisis in 1886 in the Special Report on Avsilable
3ites, and that remained at an unhysterical pitch of sene inter-
eg8t for several years until the lest link in the chein hsd been
secured by the purchase of Horth ?erk)and the East Park link
rivbed for all time by the purchase of Chandler Hill} after which
people settled back in satisfaction and content, having admir-

ably provided for their own generation and reasonsbly also for

the next. The gift of Dodge Park, in & section whose needs were

No need too remote in tiwe to demand irmediate municipal
of playgroundg

in %Worcester provision, further increased the general feeling
up to 1900

of security and rendered Worcester absolutely
immune, for 10 years at least, from inoculation by the modern

playground germ,
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Summary! In these 6 yecars, 1884-18%0, ten (10) additionel
1884~
1890 new parks were opened to the public with a total ares

of over 225 scres and &t & cost of over %250,000. Yore money
wag spent in the purchase of University Park alone than had
bteen spent by the Commissioners of Shade Trees and Public Grounds

n ite entire existence (1862-1885). No eity in the country at

-

that time had & better planned or more far-resaching park sye-
gem. - Worcester also has heen one of the very earliest pioneers
in the playground movement, as Tast and Crompton Parks and their
subsequent development cleazarly shows. Both of these tracts

were tought primarily for playgrounds, in the true modern sense
of the word, and developed with that end chiefly in view. They
were then and are 8till in the most crowded warde of the eity,
and for years afterworde, even almoct to the present day, smply
satisfied the pressing needs of their respective localities. . So
that when five or ten years later, the playground movement be-

gan to sweep over the country, radiating from Boston, Worcester,

No Need of who had always copied many of the good features of the
Playgrounds
in parks of the former in a modified and quiet way con-
Worceater
ggtil gigtent with different conditions here, felt no im-

00

mediate need of loecezlizing & branch of the movementd:
80 it swept harmlessly over our city to Chiecago, by way of
Hew York, pittsburg, ete., sending oul occasional spur tracks
to eities slong the route where the needs were more urgent
and where the congested portions cried out, as it were, to
Heaven for relief. @Jo cuch crowded end unrelieved conditions
existed in Worcester £t any tire in its history; its beautiful

suburbs and the large open areas within the eity, either pro-
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vided municipally or at esny rate available for all different
sections, precluded any such possibility for & long time. Do
that until stout 1900, nc section of the city felt any special

need of additionsl parks or even playgrounds. Therefore, the

Farks ten yeers between 1890 end 1900 were rightly spent in
Developed!
1890-1900 the development of the newly acculred park system and

the present condition of these parks is & glowing tribute to

those who planned znd executed them. Large ponds were construct-
” ed at some of the psrks, both for ornamentel purposes
Wegel and a@lso Por the use of skaters: the playground sedtions

were graded and put in condition for athletic games: and in gen-

eral the entire system was made so eattractive and cozy thet chil-

dren end adults used them very extensively and found them entirely

adequate.

The lassachusetis Playground Act of 1893, "Authorizing

Mass. ¢gities and Towns to establich and maintain public
Playground

Act playgrounds™, had no direct or immediate effect
1895 ;

upon Worcester, whose crowded sections were already
well provided for by the park-playgrounds.

On December 15, 1896, Edward Winelow Lincoln died after

Death of 26 years of tireless and pricelees services as Chair-
Lincoln
1896 men of the "Parke-Commission": end it is no disparage-

ment of the others members of the Commisgsion to s&y that he was
the baekbone of the Commission. In his very first report (1870)

He wes the he hed publiely fathered the idee of a system of

Absolute :

Czar Park Waye to eurround the eity, several parts of
of the

Park which are now complete and several other rerts of
System!

which will be completed probably within a decade,

It seems singulerly appropriate that the last remaining sum of
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the origingl park Loan of 1888 should have been finally appropri-
ated by the City Council, &t his request, during his last year
of service for the epecial development of certain parks- ande
also that he should have finished the Fountain at University
Park, which had been his special "hobby" for years emd ie prob-
ably the ounly example in his long service where a large sum of
money was spent purely and solely for ornamental purposes:
furthermore, just at this time, E1lm Park, whiéh for twenty yesars
nad been the moet widely vieited of the parks, was being super-
gseded in popularity by Institute Park; end certainly Lincoln
never loved anything as he loved Elm Park; and it was & kind
fate that saved him from seeing ite displecement from service

in popular favor. ¥o sounder or more sensible advocafe of

Lover reagonable playgrounds covld have been found than
of : '
Children Lincoln, nor could any greater lover of and truer

gympathizer with children be found than he was: in about every
report he wae strongly advocating giving them free scope for
their innocent activities: and, great landscape decorator and
great ornsmentelist and besutifier that he was, yet he fully
apprecieted the limite to which thie should be carried. For

way beck in 1884, in hie mosl remerkable peroration conteined

HiStPro- in the Annual Report for that year, he wisely saye
phetic

and in defense of & poesible and needed South Worcester
character- ' :
istic playgrounds, "A monotony of gardens or parks can be-

reroration
in come ss tiresome and pall upon the taste as soon as
1884

enything else thet lacks veriety." This peroration

ig such & remerkable prophetic vision and strikes us today,

twenty-five years later, as ehowing such a remarkable paral-
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lelism with facte as time has already or will perhaps fully
realizefl them; end is such a fine example of Lincoln's charact-
erigstiec literary style, thet it deeerves gquotaticn in full:
"The visions of the Seer--sgon of Levi--liire the Sibylline
Books,; increase in value as their realization, or time, dimin-

ishes their number. He has beheld in the dim distance, the

He foresees Water-Perk of Worcester, which is not by any means
the

development g Perk by the water, being the Lake itself! no

of

Leke Park longer drawn down at the sweet will of menufacturers,

who have learned that & motive ypower is valuelegs in proportion
asg it ceases to be certain: no longer obetructed by & sclid
ceusewey, which hes yeilded place to a succession of gyrches
over which trevel finds no imnpediment, and through which the
pleasure, or recing boats gain easy treneit. He look further:

and seeg the procession of vehicles and pedestriens. by the Horth-
P I

Leke Weet shore of Zuinsigamond, &e they wind around VVTgunxmm
Avenue

along and pass along the broad avenue to which stolid

Worth

chore lunacy does not oppoee & barrier, or rriggish ex-

clusiveness--ite first cousin--offer futile objections. The
hillsides are dotted with pleasent cctteges,--the emiling homes
of a population no more content to fermént and seethe in the
dust and grime of P')'ne Men.&ow;but willing, even aanxicus,
to secure the bleseings of pure air and cheerful surroundings
for their children, if too late for themselvee. Lake Park has
been cleared up and developed: its countless possibllities rea-
lized, €0 thaet heppy perties are in constant enjoyment of its
native besuties., Wide views from lo fty acelivities, lovely

vistas through forest openings, sparkling streams end chance
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waterfalls, with white criép towme in the blue haze upon yonder
hills! while beneath our feet lies here, there, and miles re-
Lake Quinsi@amedmote, the fair lake--the like to whose liquid mirror
men crofs broad oceans to see, entitliné them Xatrine,
Lema@n or whatsoever neme may offer as & synonym for our aborig-
inal Quinsigamond. Off towards the West, over the South Ledge

and through Quinsigamwond Villsge around the foot of Nt. St. James,

Avenue from the wide avenue so often advised and commended, 1is at
Cartridge
to length opened for traffic and travel; and the throngs

Millbury Sis,
that are now visitle upon it direet their steps to the

new Play-Ground, secured for the southern section of the city
by the Parks-Commission, to witness the sports of the youthful

athletes. Supplying facilities for exercise in the open air,

South which are heertily enjoyed and thoroughly appreclated,
Worcester .
Playground the wonder augments that the people were content to

wait the tardy boon with so much patience. Not so extensive a
tract as might be wished, it is as large as could be secured in
a manvfacturing center without an absolute arrest of bueiness
cnterprise. It is occupied and used for a Playground, as it was
meant to be; for & monotony of gardens or parke caea become és
tiresome and psll upon the taste as soon se anything else that
lacks variety.
And now, getting around by Park Avenue, the Seer looke down
Hewton from Wewton Hill,--8t last securely in munieipal owner-
i ghip--upon the old territory of the Agricultural Zo-

ciety, covered with subetantial residences instead of emply

cattle-sheds., It has ceased to be a deserted waste for three-
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fourths of the year, not even ministering to the uses for which
it wes first escquired, and for which its rise in value long since
rendered it inappropriste. But reduced to settlement, its tax-

able returng furnish a psrceptible '‘and welecome entry in the civie

Change of income, while the revenue from its sale has enabled
TLocetion

of the BSociely to procure a more suita&ﬂe locetion else-
Agricultural -

Soeiety where. And with it heve fled ite afttendsnt nuisances,

the fungus growth of a populoug ecily,--a continuvous offenee to
the neighborhood, uatil they are either expelled from the system
or sloughed off.

Continuing on along Park Avcnue, and following West Boyiston
Street to where the irons of two railways intersect it, the geze

of the Scer is arrested by the newer and permanernt loestion of
3 ¥

Their the Agriculture] Society. Fai1Th Avenue
new .
locatlion reaches over connecting Lincoln with Yest Boylston

ctreet., surmounting the ridge by sn easy grade and UNLILNG
two contiguous portions of the city that were too long sundere&.
Accessible by broed rcaeds or smooth reilwaye; with an ample
] L 3 .
area for every B2 that exscts & level gurface; and with an
unfeiling supply of water; was it not a wise measure of poliey
to remove thithey when the price set upon lend was rea-
sonable?
And the Seer progresses eastward, over Y aiTln Avenue,
and ,coming down Lincoln Street, invades Pasine Woods. To his
inquiry what may be the meening of this festive pic-
Avenuesy
nie of grown people, with prattling children, all

hapry as larke, the reply from a dozen esger tonguee is, that

the city ceme et lsct to perceive that &ll work and no play
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Paine's makes Jack a dull boy; that it is8 not all of life to

Wioods
or live; that the municipal tody, if it builds over its

Green WLl
territory closely, must provide occasional openings to

Sun and Air:; and that, if the men of o0ld dedicated the Common
and Elm Park to popular use and enjoyment, their successors of this
day and generstion but bury their telent in & nspkin who do not
provide in abundant, aye lavish messure, for wants that be-
come more importunate snd inexoresble as population becomes crowd-
ed to the point of opprescion--slmost euffocation.
And as The Seer closes his eyes weeried bty their protrsct-
ed insight, his esrs sre saluted with the clatter and rumble of
Car cars upon the street railway, as they descend from
g Burncoat to Berber's Crcecing snd pess swiftly elong
their route through Grove Street; ty the Rural Cemetery and the
Fire Mill, to the heart of the City.
"Finis coronat opus!" May the good work be asccelerated!

This quotation will give a fine 1deas of the far-sightedness

Ideal of Lincoln &nd how time hes proved that his visions

of all

Park into the future were decidedly practical. He was be-
Commission- .
ers! yond &1l doubt the ideel man for the pogition and ¥Wor-

cester was remarkebly fortunate in having him as the absolute
Wk

monarch of her park eystem for the rost mut.cq_aquarter of &
century that she can ever pess through in park or playground
matters.

And with the new playzround era sending out its first pro-
phetic forerunners atout thie time of Lincoln's death, it wae es
if in the order of nature that Lincoln, who had really terminat-

ed the park epoch, after having raised it to its highest effi-
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ciency, should give way to those who only had to compt%tely de-
velop the nucleus he had left, in order to bring t1® new playground

era to its highest perfection.

After his death a great chasnge naturally took plrice in the

reorganization of the Commission; their methods and dietribution

Reorganize- of power and authority changed radicelly, tut all the
tion of -

Commission chenges were merely of "internzl administration" and
after his

deeth the general policy in regard to the parks was not ma-

terially chenged; for Lincoln's plans were too wige sn? far-
reaching to be dropped without sacrificing the best ultimate in-
terests of the system.

The Annual Report fell from eixty pages to twelve: and has
ever since lecked the thoroughness a&nd exhaustiveness of Lincoln'se
Reports ae well as their verbosity.

Beginning in 1897, the playground features of TWorcester's

parks begen to be repidly developed and mere strongly emphasized.

First In the fall of this yeasr, excavastions for a Wading or

Veding

or Sketing Pool were stsrted &t the Crompton Playground

cketing

ggol end finished in time for the winter season. The sev-
o

eral ball diesmonds at Bast Park were equipped with

backstops, seats, ete., end the grading of the Lske Park play-

field was nearly finished and it was elso made especially at-
tractive for picnics by the construction of additional rude

tables, geats, eté.. placed atout the park. The next year. 1898,
wes also & very important one for the Park Commissioners and there-

fore for the city in general. The new City Hall waes dedicated and

New it was surely & decidedly terdy and imperative recog-
City Hell
1898 nition of their lstore and the demsnds upon them when a
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in the new municipsl building was provided for their exclusive use.

Up to thie time, increditable as it may seem, the Park Commission-

ere had. had '"anc headquarterse, no office, no articles of furniture,

no teams or no horses” and now for the first ftime "their books,

records, plans, meps, psepers, etc., were gathered together in one

place."
City A City PForester was sppointed by them this year,
Forester ;
1898 the first permanent officiesl position ever created by

them or exigting in their depertment. How they had mansged to
syetematically maintain or develop the park system and tend to its

infinite number of details, including the arduous care c¢f the pro-

Formerly tection and planting of the 10,000 shade trees around
Park Com-

migsion the eity, is impossitle to understand unless we know
had done

2ll su- the actual facts that explein it; nesmely that each
pervising

of Commissionfwas a direct, perconal supervisor and gave
Laborers

practically the best part of his time to personal super-

vision of not only importent rmatters but even of those thousand
and one cmell details that less conscientious and patriotic men
than have graced the office of Park Cormigsionere, would easily
have neglected or shirked, especially since by Legislative en-
actment no Perk Commissionerg$ can receive one cent in remuneration
for his efforts. Lincoln especially during his tenure of office
had probably done more and better work than any three paid su-
pervisors ecould or would have donme. The appointmwent of thie
officiel relieved the Park Commissioners personally of a heavy
burden, tut of coursé inereased the expéndibures glightly.

The Park Comrissioners then finished and enlarged the Cromp-

tom Park weding pool and constructed & similar one at Ract Park
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East and kept them toth also in good condition for skating
Park
Wading during the winter months. A wading pool was &lso con-
Pool

and s&lso ome structed at University Park; the larger pond there
at

University having been slready used for skating for several years.
1898

A few "swings and teeters" were &lso constructed at Crompton
"Swings Perk, Worcester's first step in this direction. as an
end
Teetersg® experiment; and of course the éxperiment wes an instant
first
introduced and. great success. The ball diamonds here and else-
1898

where were also kept in most execellent condition. No

complaint of any sort was heerd and "there was a disposition in

"Wo the varioue parks and playgrounds to use and enjoy
Complaints"

everything in a reasonable manner". Municipal band
Band- concerts, of course, during the summer months have al-
Concerts

waye been given at the different parks practically
since their scruirement. The city has no municipal band but the
City Council for yeare hae always appropriated each surmer a cer-
tain sum for that purpose.
The next year, 1899, "swings" and "teeters" were also intro-

Playground duced at Sast Park and were in continual use the entire

Facilities :
increased season, end & few more were added at Crompton Park.
in 1899
The cost of all the apparatus was very slight, teing con-

fined to lumber and carpentry.x One of the Lake Park diamonde was

completed, graded and finished, and the demend for it was sO0
great thet it wes found nécessarg to apeign dates to the Aiffer-
ent clubse who sought to use it. Thie great demand for tase-

ball fecilitiesg encourasged the Commigsioners to complete another

diemond there for the next scason.
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Supt. of In this same yeer the office of Superintendent
|

s
i;;gznteﬂ of Parks was crested, the first tire in the history of
ggmmission- the parke, when a paid official wes in & wey responsitle i
5339 for the cere and condition of the system. The appoint- |

(Eesigned ment of this officiel was sbeclutely necessary for the
igig? unification of the par¥k system and it was economy alone

that prevented the Commissioners from creating such an office years
before. It is a charecteristic trait of the permesnency of organi-
zation and unpolitical stability of everything felating to the
He etill Parlz Commissioners that the present incumbent of the
?%%fse position is the seme man that hes honorably and effi-
ciently filled the position since its creation.a%IbwAW“wJ#W%
The year 1900 wes marked by the retirement ¢f Edwerd L.

Edwsrd Davis, whose business asnd personal interests unfortunate-
L. Davis
retires ly required hie undivided attention. For 16 years he
L had been a most honorable snd efficient member of the

Commigsion.
Boynton Paerk, in an adjoining town, had beern accented by
Eoynton " the City Council in 1898 as & gift to the city; and in
izggcted! 1900 they formally asked the Parfk Commissioners to take

it up under their jurisdiction, which the latter politely declined,

chiefly because of ite unsuitable locetion, grest inaccessibility
and the apparent complete lack of need for it; and furthermore,

88 &n additionsl burden of ewpensge, it would but detract a certein
arount of needed income from the other parks.

About thig year, the need of additional small peygrounds or
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Petitions parks began to be felt in a few sections of the city,
for

Playgrounds especially in the Quinsigamond district, and soon
1900

petitions tegan to pour into the City Council from three
or four sectione of the city and engaged their attention during
the year 1901. The Park Commissioners have complete power in
the celection and approval of all sites for parks &nd pleygrounds;
so they assumed the responsibility of recormending the purchese

of several sites in the several different sections which needed

them.
Hadwen In regard to one of the sites recommended, in the
Park
Recommended southern centrel portion of the eity, the Park Com-
in 2901
and missioners expresced the opinion "that they did not know
presented =
in 1902 of a tract of land within the limitsti of Torcester

which possesses such natural edventeges for & park. Its pur-
chase would meen that Worcegter would obtain a park practically
reedy-made." The purchase of thie site of about 50 acres was,
however, to prove unnecesssry; ac the next year it was most op-
portunely presented to the city by Obadiah B. Hadwen, the senior
merber of the Cormission.
N8, The care of the north-western ghores of Take
Reservation
quinsigamond were elso transferred this year (1902F to
the Parlk Commiseion by the city. In thie came year,'the Report
of'the Supt. of Parke appesars o fficially for the first time: and
amongst other things he reporte that over 80,000 peonle enjoyed

the skating provided by the Tark Comriseioners this year, three-

Skating in fourths of whom used the ice on Elm Park: whils Uni-
1902 for

80,000 by versity, Crompton &nd meet parks received the remainder.
Park

Commigsion Serapers, <now-plows and eprays were used as usual:
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and ice-planers were also msed that year for the first time. It
must be remembered, in estimating Worcester's position in »lay-
ground matters, that none of these four ponds are natural but
have all been constructed with the view of their utility being
especially prominent. It should also be remertered, as stated
before, thet the Elm Park Pond s have been practically keptin
good shepe in winter since their construction: and this has like-
wise been the case with East and Crompton skating ponds: and to
a lescer degree also of the, larger pool at Univereity Park.

In 1903, the Park Commission agaiqﬂstrongly urged the acquir-
ing of a new playground at Juingigamond; and stated concisely as
well the present conditions and needs of Worcester, when they seid

"Srell playgrounds in the thickly-settled portions of

Commiesion
recormend our city and means to improve our present park esrstem

small
playgrounds are what our people demand." During three years the Com-

Park
Comm
a ve

mission wae striving to do ite beet with its by no means over-ade-
quate appropriation. Additional ball-grounds, pieces of simple
gpparatus, picnic facilities, etc., were provided not in one grand
and showy outburst but in a'quiet and effective wéy: and when the
tire came to demand more playground sareag, they did sc in & con-
servative and unhysterical fashion that precluded their

ission
ry dig- being styled "reformers" or “faddistst; and that caused

nified and

cons

ervative the City Council, s=lowly perhaps, but in every case

board

surely, to finally buy every site they recommended.
This sound snd systematic method of sction has always charac-

terized the Park Commission: they never thrust abortﬁ?ﬁly'Upon

Reject $he public & hyeterically-worded or clarion-herslded

fadse

1
plan to redeem every man, womaen and child from all the
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evils of the world and hasten on the millennium and %Qg;ﬁgfe
in Worcester before the rest of the world has felt its presence;
but they have accomplished results thst will bear favorable compa-
rison with any city in the country, if proper zllowances eare
made for differences in size, neede, oprortunities, ete.

Following the Park Commiseioners' reesrt recomrendation.

the City Council on June 11, 1904 voted an eppropriation of

Greenwood $15,000 for a purchase of a playground &t Quinsigamond.
. Playground
1904 This money wae for the purchase of an already definite-

1y selected site; and its owners then demanded an exorbitant
price for their land, which the Cormigeioners refused to con-
gider. Bub with excellent judgment they secured a much larger
cite of 11 acree for a much smaller sum, namely §12;000; end pur-
chased it with the authority of the City Council snd were given
gogt the remaining $3,000 for its development. Even the op-
e ponents of this Mewsite now adrit the wisdém of its
choice. Grant Square was also presented to the city this year.
Grant "outdoor gymnasia", in a modes?hay. consisting of lad-
e ders, slides, horizontal bars, flying Y"‘{hgsﬂ and
tilting ladders, were established &t Crompton Park: asnd "serwed
their purpose very satisfactorily"”, despite the fact that there
were no regular attendante in cherge. The Supt. reports that "it

Pulfilled itse miseion in keeping the children off tlie street =nd

Digtribution Pound them something to do". There were aleo q first-
of simple

apparatus claes ball-diemonds in the parks by this year: while
and ball-

diemonds 1little pieces of playground eruipment, like swingers,

teeters, circle-ringe, ete., were distribtuted fairly well through

the syetem. It i this wise dietribution of playground ahparatus,
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so dear to ehildren, insteed of ite concentrstion under physical

directers, that has obscured all that Worcester is dcing for its

children.
The yeer The following yeer, 1905, was perheps the most
igggraile important &nd certainly one of the rmost memorable in
s the history of our perk system.
First, it was preeminently marked by the purchase . 0f Green
Hill Park, with its magnificent 500 acres of both wild and besuti-
fully developed land; it is a difficult guestion at present to say
whether the acquirement of this park ehould be classed as & pur-
Green Hill chase or a gift; posterity will surely say that nominal
giizhased. price of 54,900 was merely exacted as a pledge of good
500 acres
for faith from the city and that Hm—rimht—efiwhat was given
%54, 900

as a free gift by the Green heirs totally outweiphed the

peltry sum paid for it, and that as time goes on, and its uee and
enjoyment shall increase by ever-rapid bounds, that the small
sur paid to the Green heirs shell grow less and less appreciable
until finally it shall have faded into the dim past of obecurity
and oblivion, forgotten in grateful appreciation of its half-a-
million yearly visitors. Even ss early as 1908, its 250,000 visit-
ors proved that its scouirement wsg the greatest single event in
the higtory of our park system and thie constant use must have al-
ready paid Worcester rich dividends in the increased health of the
people. In size 8lone, it more than doubled the area of Vorcester's
parks; and perhaps, in time, we may say aleo, their efficienecy.

T¥e next moet important event was the death of William A.
Richerdson on Augst 12 of thie year; and his bteruest of the in-

come of his fortune of over a quarter million of dollars to the
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William A. development of Worcester's perk system: The principal
Richardson
must remain intact and thuve the fund tecomes perpetusl.

The m-reres‘t

Income @from It became availsble in 1908 andagmounted to about | 25000

250, 000 ()
this year it is expected that nearly £10,000 will be

received from thig cource, due to judicious investment.
This year also the Park Commission condescended to take

Boynton Boynton Park, with its 110 sudburben acres, under their

T es il
Farg

F i [ " 9 ; 4
accepted, jurisdiction; end, like playgrounds, they have since
honored it with & special account in their finasneisl reyport.

Petition for plsygrounds in four different sections of the

Petitions city also reached the city government this year. Two

again for
Playgrounds!
(1905

of them petitionshave since been grented by the pur-
chase (in 1909) of the Vernon Hill snd Beaver Brook
Playgrounde, while the purchase of Greenwood park partially
snswered znd the Vernon Hill purchase completely answered the
third petition. The fourth petition, from the South Worcester
distriet, has not yet been recommended by the Park Comrissioners.

The Lincoln Memoriel Gateway &t Zlm Park wae also erected

thie year:; while & small, btut irportent addition was msde at Green-

Greenwood wood Park, enlarging the playfield. Furthermore over
Playground : .

repidly #5000 was spent thisyeer on the development of this park,
deve loped!

(1905) which wee of course bought primerily for playground pur-

poses. Nort of the pleyground facilities were ready for the sum-

mer vacation.
This same yeer s1w the death of Stephen Selisbury, formwer -

merber of the Commission and donor of Institute Park. After his

gift of Institute Park, he had spent over $50,000 on its develop-



31

Q;dh ment, especially during its easrly yvears of muricipal
0
Stephen possesgion, when the city needed money for its other
salisbury
parks.
Summary Thus &t the beginning of this yeasr the totsl area
of
1905 of Worcester's parks was 457.74 acres: at the close of

it, the total acreage was 1072.13 acres, an increase of 614.4
scres or 134%. Here egein it will be seen that Worecester made
great strides in providing for the future welfare of her citi-
zens and in providing besutiful areas of "God's green sward"
vhere children or adulte may revel to their hesrts' content:
tut agein received scant recognition from the great ehouters of
the playground movement, because she didn't at once proceed to
attack overheariﬁg and destructive supe: vision to those who
usvally know pretty well how to look out for themselves. When
worcester does take up eupervision of play, che will take it up
in & netural and sound weay.

The development of the playground and other features of the

12 "Dia- parke was gtill going on steadily: the number of "dia-
monds"
in 1905 monds" had been increased to twelve (12), swings, slides,

snd other simple pleces of apparstus were being added quietly and

unostentatiously and picenic parties have always been very well

provided for.

Death of Barly in 1907, James Draper, a member of the RBosrd
James
Draper for twenty years and who had penned ite reports prac-

1907
tically &ince Lincoln's death in 1896, passed away.

It is & remarkable fact that while he was & recognized authority
on trees, flowers, gardene, etec., yet Lake, Eact and Crompton

Parks were his epecigl charges snd their early end excellent
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playground development is due primarily &nd chiefly to him. Of

Another course his services as & creator of landscape effects
great

sdvocate and decorstive arrangements were used extensively for
of

playgrounds all the parks; but it is very fortunate for Worcester

thet hig eheracter was so rounded that the playground side of
park development appealed tec him intensely.

within 8 months after Draper's death, occcurred slso in this

* Obadish same year the death of Obadiah B. Hedwen, who had

B. Hedwen

died in served as & Commigeioner for 37 years. From his ap-
1907

pointment ‘in 1867, he served continudously, with the
exception of 3 years from 1878-187%, up to his death. He was
a prominent horticulturalist and his services es Commissioner

had proved invalusble. His glft of Hadwen Fark and the fatherly

Last of care he exercised upon it were only & emell portion of
Great o

Triuvmvirate the menifold services that charscterized hieg civie 1life.
of

Lincoln, Higc death rmoved the last of the great Triumvirate of
Eadwen and

TDraper Lincoln, Hedwen and Draper, who served respectively

twenty-six (26), twenty-one (21) and thirty-seven (37) yesrs as
Commigaioners. Worcester's debt to thoge men cannot be estimsted,
nor cen we imagine what our Park System would have been without
them. Nothing tut the Great Reaper slone ever succeeded in di-
minighing their intensely solicitoue interest in the development
of the park system of our city end no nemes will be more grate-

fully remembered by posterity.

In this yesr, (1907), for reesone of economy, the office of
city Forester was abeorbed in that of Supt. of Parks! asncther
example of how loath the Board is to oreate galeried officals.

Public hesringe were given this year to the petition for play-
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Hearings - grounds for Vernon Hill, Greendale and the West Side:
in 1907

on and the Park Commissioners recommend officially that
Playground

Petitions thece petitions be granted.

They aleo, in their report for this year, recommend that the

"Small cfryprovide "amgll areas for children’'s pleygrounds in dif-
aress

with ferent portions of the city, either by rental of vacant
supervision"”

lots or & more general use of school yards during vace-
tion, with superviesion for 2 portion of the time ty competent kin-
dergarten instructors.”
It was conservatively estimated this year that over 240,000

people used the playgrounds at Crompton Park during the year 1907:

240,000 end the Superintendent recommended that a competent

used

Crompton person should be employed, especially during the
Pleyground

in 1907 gchool vacetion, to direct the play of the children. He

exrrecssed the opinion that "it would improve their morasl, in-
tellectual and physical welfare.”

At the ennual City Election, in December 1908, the voters

"ass. accepted the "Massachusetts Pleyground Act" by a vote
Playground

Act" sc- of atout three to one (14,570-4,849). In brief, thie
cepted Dec. .

8, 1908, Act renuires 811 citiee that accept it, to "provide
14,570 Yes

4,849 Ko and maintein, after July 1, 1910, at least one pub-

liec playground conveniently located and of suitable size and
equipment, for the recreation and physicasl education of the
Mmimoysof said city”. Previously, on th £6th day of October
of the same year, the City Council had appropriated $36,000 for

the purchase of the Beaver Brook Playground of about 14 1/2

Beaver seres. Thie piece of land ie swampy end used ae a
Brook
Playground dump, and some oppoeition exicted to ite acyuirement;

1908



chiefly on account of the present unsightly condition and un-

heslthy nature of the land. The playground and other features
Cromplon of Crompton Park were texed to their utmost thie year,
Park
Congested! and were proving completely inade-uate fo r the dis-
trict which this park draws upon. The Wading Pool was enlarged
to twice its former size: yet still it wae used to ite greatest
capacity. The Supt. reporte as followe "Other playgrocunds are
sec U1 Th
needed in thinggg) a1t-rile of Crompton Park to relieve the
over-crowded condition. There are days when inestesd of reliev-
ing congestion the park itself hecomes congested."
An important innovation wes introduced this yesr at Green-
"Diamond” wood Perk. An additional tall-diasmond wss constructed
flooded
for for smaller boys and it was go graded es to allow it
sketing
at Qreen- to be flcoded for skating, thus effording a much
wood
Perk larger surfasce for skating then the smell weding pool,
1908
gnd yet at the same tire allowing the latter to be reserved
for polo games. Skating this year wes msdepossible from Dec. 20
to Feb. 15 &t BElm, Green Hill, Worth, University, East, Crompton
Skating and Greenwood Perks by removing the snow with horses and
in 7
Parks large scrapers. Ice planers were aleo ueed during the
1085000
people day and the water sprinkled over the surfaces after
9, p.m., and about 108,000 people enjoyed the gport thus provided.
Nayor On Jan. 6, 1908, the present mayor, James Logan,
James
Logen's delivered his first inaugursl address and devoted an
Firet .
Insugurel unususlly long epace to the discueseicn of the park and

playground question end for the last three years he has been the
strongest and soundest sdvocete and worker for playgrounds in

Worcester, an extremely fortunste thing for this city: and Vorcester
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has made rapid adzances gince his first inauguration arnd prom-
ises tee.this yearhgven further follow along the same enlightened
poliey. His attitude towards parks is shown by his words: "Parks
can and will be used by the weary and weary laden, meny of whom
will never own more of mother earth than the spare, two by six
feet where they will finally sleep their last sleep:" and of play-
grounds he says, "We cannot emphaéize too strongly the necessity
of establishiné playgrounds. The child grows and develors through
getivity and & child needs a playground as & flower needs light
and air." And he goes on to say that even if taxation 1e elightly
inecreased, "there are some things larger evenm than dollars"; and
he summarizes the gituation when he says "Worcester is well pro-
vided for in most directions with parks, but there ies & great
need of playgrounds."

This was the happy attitude of one of Worcester's broadest-
minded end most enlightened mayors: and when during his first two
years of office, he directed the activities of the city in acquir-
ing four (4) new playgrounds at & cost of about §86,000, the people
gshowed their overwhelming appreciation of him and his honesty by

He is electing him to & third term by the largest vote ever
the

grestest given a mayor in the history of this city. His major-
friend

of the ity clearly-ehowed thet people of all parties voted
pleygrounds

in for him.

Worcester

During 1908, his first term, provision was mede
for the Beaver Brook Plsyground, as hee been stated above, tut it
was not until 1909 that it came into possession of the eity. The
vote on the playground act showed clearly the attitude of the

people of Worcester, as well as all over Massachusetts, towgrds
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playgrounds; and the City Council therefore on July 14,1909, onse

week after & special message on the subtject had been submitted by

Vernon Mayor Logen, suthorized a loan of #560,000, for the pur-
Hiid.

Greendale chase of Vernon Hill, Greendale and Tatnuck Pleygrounds,
and

Tatnuck 211 of which were securely in the poscession of the
Playgrounds

purchased City of Worcester before the end of thal year.

in 1909--

Cost The purchase of the Tatnuck playground, with its
£50,000

scarcely two acres of extent, is & far more important
step in Worcester's forwsrd advancement than would eppear oncnthe

surfece. In-the firet place, it is the first tire in the his-

Tetnuck tory of the city that it hes ever bought a dietinctly
Pleyground
features! small end isolsted piece of land for purely park or

plaeyground purposes: it has on several occasgions tought small
additions of contiguous land to enlarge or more clearly define
the tounderies of previously obteined lsrge parks; but the pur-
chase o¥ the first 8 1/2 scres of Univereity Park hed hitherto
been the smallest purchase of & separate percel of land: and
that purchase had been regarded &s so incomplete thet within
three yeare 6 more acres had been added to it., at thE highest
price ever peid for any land in the history of the park system

of our city. In fact the idea of purchasing small tracls of

Worceeter land, "of an acre or two", for playgrounde, is the one
never buye

or hires myp-to-date™ playground idea which has never msde the
emall tracts

of land slightest progress in Worcester; esnd the three other

new playgrounds, averaging sbout 15 acree each, show that even
now, when Worcester does estatligh a playground, che certainly
rekes one thet shall be roomy enough for everybody. Of course

the reason is that ewall plsygrounds and supervision always go
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hand-in-hand, and as Worcester doesn't take kindly to super-
vigion,she likewise has not seriously considered her chief "raison
d'etre”, the small playground.

And the purchase of the Tatnuck playground is kv no means &
condessiOn to supervision. For it is situated in the outskirts

of the city. But the reel notevorthy feature of the Tatnuck

Tatnuck playground is tha. it ad joine the new Tatnuck School
Playground
and House; and will be thus evailable for the use of the

Schoolhouse - ‘
pupile of this building. In fact this purchases of the

playground along with the school-house w&es practically plenned et
the same time; and yet full space wag reserved for the schoolyerd

proper. Thie linking of school end playground is one of the ideal

School conditione that the playground movement has brought
and ,
Playground strongly before the putlic eye: and as tire goes on,

pecple of Worcester will aweken to a fuller reslization of what
a Pfine step forward the Tetnuck playground, as well as the Tat-

nuck sehool, has bteen in the progrecs of our city.
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Park

Common

Elm Park

Lake "

Univeregity Park
East i
Insti tute "
Hewton Hill
Fairmont Square
Crompton Park
North i
(University Park)
Chandler Hill
Dodge Park
(Crompton Park)
BHadwen Park

North Shore Reser.
(North Park)

Grant Square
Greenwood Park

Green Haoll. ¥

Boynton "

Beaver Brook P1l.3¥E.

¥ernon Hill Pl. Gr.
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Tatnuck f "

Ares

7.75

8.
110.

8.50
10.00
18.18
60.

I8
12.72
39.43

5.60
45,
13.

2.53
60.

5.96

2.13

15215
12.66

500.00

113.00
15.
16,
15

- -

$11,257.
Gift
£21,000.

State

Gift
%50, 000.
Gift
£45,000.
%28, 000.
#5653, 000.
$45,000.
Gift

822.500.C

Ggift
City
¢ 8,500.
Gift
*13,400.
&54,900.
Gift

$32,000.
$14,000.
& 4,500.

50

00

00

00
00
00
00

eo
Co

Totel :
Park PHpulation
Ares
7B 430
365.76 22,000
145.75 66,000
182.43  75.000
295,560 78,000
34.6.00 82,000
359, 86, 000
361.563 106,000
417.48 124,000
419.61 127,000
427,16 1271600
1046.81 128,000
1061.81 143,000
1094.81 145,000



Total Area of All Parks and Playgrounds

i "  (excluding Boynton Park)

Total Cost of Land

Improvement and Maintenance (1863-1909)

1863-1909

Het Yunicipal Expenditures on Parks and Play-
grounds

Private Woney Contributions

Richardson fund (1908, 1909)

and
Appropristions é%'Richardson Fund for 1910

Grand Totalg, 1863-1910 (inclusive)
(Totel Funded Park and Playground Loans

Bxpenditures on Shede Trees, 1863-1909
(not included atove in Ixpeniitures)

1120 acres

1007 acres

#440, 000

442,000
#/ ¢ Q1000

882, 000
% 56,000
# 15,000
$953, 000

50, 000

$1,003,000
#400, 800)

$ 80,000



Gifts of TLand

40

or Money to Park System.

% Land
Area
1884 Lake Park Horace E. Bigelow and Rawsrd  110.00
L. Davis
1887 East Park State 10.00
1887 Institute Park Stephen Sslisbury 18..18
1888 Feirmont Square David S. Meesenger : D8
1890 Dodge Perk Thomas H. Dodge 13.00
1902 Hedwen Peark Ovadiah B. Hadwen | ‘ 50.00
1905 Grant Square Abutters .90
1905 (1898) Boynton Park Charles D. Boyanton 113.00
Total 316.00
acres
TE s Noney
1868 Levi Lincoln $1000.00 for Elm Perk
1884 Edward L. Davis $5000.00 for Leke Park

1887-19056 Stephen Salisbury
1905 William A. Richard

1905 Green Heirs

$50,000. upon Inestitute Park
son $250,000 (Income) upcn Entire System

$50,000. as psrt payment of Green Eill Parlk



1863
1864
1865
1866
1867
1868
1869
1870
1871
1872

1873
1874

18756
1876
1877
1878
1879
1830
1881
1882
1883
1884
18856
16486
1887

1888

Annual Appropriations by the City Councils from 1863-1910

$500.00
500.
500,
500.
500.

4000.
3200.
3000.
4009.
5000.
b5C00.
5500.
€000.
6500.
7000.
7000.
8000.
8000 .
10000.

1889
1890
1891
1892

1894
1895

1896
1897
1898
1900
1901
1902
1903
19204
1906
1906
1907
1908
1909
1910

‘$10, 810.
10,000.
10,000
10, 000.
10, 100:x
10, 000.
10, 500.
16,000.
20,000.
22,000.
22,000,
22,000.
23,000.

3,000.
24,000.
24,000.
35,000.
33, 000.
30,000.
30,000.
30,000.

Revenue
+ 2,%99.79

+

Ty llgdd
+ 10,000.00
+ 10,000. for Playgrounds

+ 10,000.Richardson Fund.

Total Appropriations by City Council for Maintenance
and Improvement, 1863-1909:

Total sum

8622, 000,
(Shade Trees) 80, 000.
1863-1909 ..... $442,000

expended upon maintenance and im-

proverent of parks and Playgrounds,
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Commissioners of Shsde Trees and Public Grounds 18623-18856

Term, 3 years.

Sdward Earle 1863-1865 3 years
James B. Blake 1863-1864 2 years
Henry Prentice 1863-1866 4 yeare
Gecrge Jacques 1866-1870 6 years
David S. Messenger 1866-1868 3 years
Otadiah B. Hadwen 1867-1870;

1874-1885. 16 years
Stephen Salisbury 1869-1885 17 years
Bdward L. Lincoln 1870-1885 16 years
Ossien L. Hatch 1871-1873 3 years

Thus for 16 successive years (1870-1885) Lincoln snd Salisbury
constituted two of the members; and for 12 successive years (1874-
1885) Hedwen, Lincoln and Salisbury were the sole merbers of the
Board. These same three men formed the nucleus of the new Parks-
commission which succeeded it, but Salisbury retired after one
year's service, while Lincoln &and Hadwen continued to remain
identified with the new Boesrd, until desth separsted them from

it. Thuse from 1874-to 1896, or for 22 years, Lincoln and Hadwen
were continuous members of the two Boerde. So that only
nine (9) men in all were merbers of the Boerd in its twentv-two

(22) years of existence.
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Term: b years

1884-1910
Bdward Winslow Lincoln (1884-18961 11 years (tctal 27 years)
Obadish B. Hadwen (1884-1907) 21 years (total 37 years)
Rdward L. Davis 1884-1900 16 ye&ars
Stephen Salicbury 1884-1886 1 year (totsl 18 years)
J. Zvarte Greene 1884-1886 2 years
James Draper 1886-1907 21 years
Martin Green 1886-1890 4 years
Williem H. Sawyer 1890-1896 6 years
Calvin L. Hartshorn 1896-1897 1l year
william Hert 1897-1905 8 years
Benjemin W. Childs 1900-1908 8 years
Present Edwin P. Curtis 1896-19 14 vears
Boarg Rufus B. Fowler 1905-19 5 years
Peter Beler 1907-19 3 years
Sven E. Hanson 1907-1¢ 3 years
Henry H. Theyer 1909-1¢ 1 yesar

Thus in the 26 years of its existence,

only 16 men hsve been

merbers of the Board; end leaving out two men who seved only one

year each, only 14 men have graced this Commission, which includes

the five members of the present Board, one of whom hag been in

office less then & year; and two others less than three years.
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Legal Stetus of Park Commissions.

The Massachusette "Public Parks Act", entitled "An Aet

Nass. under which Cities and Towns w2y lay out Public Parks",
"Park

Act” approved by the General Court om April 12, 1882, tecare
1882

operative in Worcester on its acceptance by the voters of this
city on Fov. 4, 1884; this act is still the chief legal ground
for the existence of the Park Commission, defining their powers,
dquties, ete:; and in substance its provisions are as follows:

5 mwembers (1) The Park Commiseion shall consict of a Bosrd

Term: b
years.

of five years, the term of only one member expiring during any

of five "competent membersg". appointed each for = term

gingle year.

Appointed Each Commissioner is appointed by the Mayor, "with

b :
mgyor the approval of the City Council": the appointment being

made btefore the first Mondey in May of each year, when the newly-

appointed member essumee his office.

citv of- No merber of the "City Council. no clerk or treas-

ficials -
i;gligible gurer" is eligitle for appointment.

Any merber may be removed Ly @ "concurrent vote of two-
thirds of the whole of each branch of the City Council.™

(2) Vacancies are filled for the residue of the unexpired

No com- term in the same menner 8g the regular erpointmente.

ensation .
i commissioners chall serve without compensation.

(3) The chief powers of the Park Commiesionere are "to locate

within .
public parks ¥m the limits of the city", and "for that purpose to

take in fee by purchase, gift, devise, or otherwise" all such

lsnde ae '"they may deem degirable: to lsy out and inmprove such

parks; to meke rules for their use and government; to affix



Chief
Power

Two-ghirds

(Legal) (2)
45

penalties for breaches of these rules, such penalties

S
not to exceed {20 for one offense and to be imposced by

a court of competent jurisdietion; to appoint all necessary offi-

cers, clerke, ete., including "a police force to aect in such

parks™; to define the duties end fix the compensation of all

gsuch officers.
No land cen be taken or any other thing involving

—votve
of City an expenditure of money te done, until an appropriation

Couneil . :
required sufficient for the purpose has been grsnted "by & vote

for n

parks.

Asses
for
Eette

ew
of two-thirds of each tranch of the City Counecil.®

(4) Lecurate description of new lands must be filed within
60 days after its acquirement and recorded in the Registry of
Deeds.

(5) This Board shall estimate and determine all dameges sus-
teined by takinguof land or through its other officiel acts: the
ususl right of appeal to the Courte being reserved to the dam-

aged parties.
(6) Fee of £11 park lands is vested in the city, which may

receive and hold in trust aeny gift, grant, bequest, etec.. made

for park purposes.
sment s (7) Thieg Board also hee the power tc assess for
rments bettermente upon real estate that abuts upon parkx 1land

or park ways.
(8) city may "raise, appropriate end expend" proper sums

of money for the purchase and improvement of parks.

(9) City may issue "from tire to time" Putlic Perk Loans,

which €hall be funded.
(10) All lende taken OY held under this act "shell te
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forever kept open and maintained as a public parks": no building
covering more then 600 sq. feet can stand in such parks: and no

street or railway shall be laid over such parks, without approval

of the Paerk Commissioners.

(11) Militsry evolutions, exercises, etec. shall not be held
in these parks, without consent of the Park Commissioners.
(12) An annual report of receipts, expendituree, doings,

ete. must be submitted to the City Council.

By an act of the Genersl Court, approved "April 14, 1885,
entitled "An Aet relating to the Pubtlie Parks and Shade Trees
in the City of Worcester", the Park Commiseion was granted ell tre
powers and duties of the old "Commiseion of Shade Trees and Pub-
1ie Grounds," which then ceased to exist.

This sct also gave the Board the power to appoint a Secre-
tary or Chairman from their own number, constituted a "major
n" of the Board & quorum for the transaction of tueiness

portio
and provided that the Annual Report ghall be eutmitted in March

to the City Council.

on March 19, 1888,'the gGeneral Court approved an "Act author-

jzing the City of Worcester to borrow money for the

Loans"
gsuthorized purposes of Public Parks", under which the City

Couneil mayTfrom tire to time" suthorige loans, not to

exceed $250,000. "for purchasing or taking, construeting and im-

proving" public Parks.
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On April 19, 1893, the General Court aprroved "An Act to

Mass. authorize Cities and Towns to establish snd maintain
Playground

Act of Public Playgrounds™. The important feature, distinguisk-
1893

ing thies Aet from the "Park Aet” of 1882 is that b

its evident provision, only & mejority vote of the City Council

Vaijorit
Vote su%—

is renuired for the purchase or annual rentsl of land

ficient for playgrounds, while & park epproprietion requires
for
Pleygrounds a two-thirds vote.

It also provides that the jurisdiction over these play-

grounds shall te vested in the Park Commission.

The main features of the Massachusetts Playground Act of

1908, accepted by the Worcester voters on Dec. 8, 1908,

Mass.

Playground

Aet of are that the city sghall efter July 1, 1910, provide
908 g

el end meintain at least one publie playground, con-

veniently located and of suitable size &nd equipment, for the

recreation end physicel education of the minors of

pPlayground
20,000 3

gg;ulation this city, for every 20,000 of its populstion. Under
ired!

e its provision, cities msy also appoint and determine

the compensation of a quelified eupervisor of each playvground.

"who shell direct the gporte and exercises thereon".

Funded Park Loan (including "Flaygrounds")

Amount Tesued Interest Due Duration (vears)
& 88 4% 1938 50
£200, 000 18 37 198 50
50, 000 1889 "
’ 3 1/2% 1932 %0
8, 500 1903 7
' 2n 5 3 1/2% 1915 10
56, 30 190 %
Play- 36,000 . 1909 3 1/2% 1919 10

(
{
iccount (
& Total Funded Park Losen
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